VYSVETLENI ZADAVACIi DOKUMENTACE
POR. C. 15

V souladu s ustanovenim § 98 zakona €. 134/2016
Sb., ozadavani vefejnych zakazek, ve znéni
pozdéjSich pfedpisl, a s ¢lankem 2.8.1 Pokyn( pro
zadani zakazek pro programy spolufinancované

zrozpoétu SFZP CR, zadavatel poskytuje
vysvétleni zadavaci dokumentace Kk vefejné
zakazce.

EXPLANATION OF THE TENDER
DOCUMENTATION NoO. 15

In accordance with Section 98 of Act No. 134/2016
Coll., the Public Procurement Act, as amended, and
Article 2.8.1 the Procurement Guidelines for
Programmes Co-financed from the Budget of the
State Environmental Fund of the Czech Republic,
the contracting entity hereby provides explanation
to the tender documentation of the public contract.

IDENTIFIKACE ZADAVACIHO RiZENi / IDENTIFICATION OF THE TENDER PROCEDURE

SKO-ENERGO, s.r.0.
tfv. Vaclava Klementa 869, Mlada Boleslav Il, 293 01 Mlada Boleslav,
ICO: / Identification No.: 61675938

Zadavatel: /
Contracting Entity:

Nazev: / Name: »,Modernizace teplarny SKO-ENERGO - OB2 Kotelny*

Druh zadavaciho fizeni: / Type of the tender procedure: otevfené Fizeni / open procedure

CAST 1: PRESNE ZNENi ZADOSTI DODAVATELE O VYSVETLENi ZADAVACi DOKUMENTACE /
PART 1: EXACT WORDING OF THE REQUEST OF A SUPPLIER FOR EXPLANATION OF THE
TENDER DOCUMENTATION

Could you please clarify a few questions related to guarantees and evaluation of tenders.

1. What is the difference between Group | and Group Il guarantees?

2. There are many performance guarantees which can be filled in by the participant, but are not included
in the evaluation of tenders. What is the incentive for the participant to try to give the best possible
guarantee if it doesn't affect the selection of the best tender?

3. Availability is under Group | guarantees. Does it mean that the guarantee is requested as absolute? Is
it also to be decided freely by the participant without any effect on the evaluation?

4. The draft contract under 18.2 defines a contractual penalty for failure to meet the guarantees given in
Annex 4 and Annex 6: " in the event of a breach of the Contractor's obligation agreed in Article 6.16
(failure to comply with the guaranteed values of the Work), the Client shall be entitled to a contractual
penalty of EUR 250 for each commenced day of delay. " How is the failure to meet the guarantees related
to delay? The concept is unclear, please explain.

5. If the failure to meet Group Il guarantees are supposed to be covered with liquidated damages, where
can we find those?

6. What does the Limit Value of the Guaranteed Parameter mean? It seems that the limit value is defined
as a certain deviation from the given guarantee, which is in many cases decided by participant without
any effect on evaluation. Please explain the meaning and idea?

CAST 2: VYSVETLENi ZADAVACIi DOKUMENTACE /
PART 2: EXPLANATION OF THE TENDER DOCUMENTATION!?

Dotaz/request:
1. What is the difference between Group | and Group Il guarantees?

Odpoveéd Zadavatele:

Skupina garancnich parametr( | jsou parametry, jejichZz spInéni je pro dodavatele (zhotovitele) zavazné.
Skupina garanénich parametr( Il jsou parametry, jenz vypliuje dodavatel (zhotovitel) v ramci své nabidky
na vefejnou zakazku sam, jsou pro dodavatele (zhotovitele) zavazné, oviem jejich minimalni hodnota je
na drovni garan¢nich parametrd I. VypInénim garanénich parametra Il dava nabizejici najevo, Ze bude

!V souladu se zadavaci d okumentaci je rozhodujicim zné&nim p oskytnutého vysvétleni zad avaci d okumentace vyhradné ceské
znéni. Pfeklad do anglického jazyka, pokud je poskytnut, ma pouze informativni povahu. / In accordance with the Tender
Documentation, exclusively the Czech wording of the provided explanation of the Tender Documentation shall prevail. The
translation into the English language (if provided) is of an informative nature only.
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plnittyto parametry na pfisnéji urovni, nez je po ném vyzadovano. Hodnoty garanni skupiny | a Il mohou
byt totozné (pokud se tento parametr vyskytuje v obou skupinach). Nékteré parametry garanéni skupiny
Il jsou soucasti hodnocenych provoznich nakladu a jejich pFisnéjsi vyplnéni mize dodavateli (zhotoviteli)
poskytnout bodové vy$§i hodnoceni pfi vyhodnocovani nabidky na vefejnou zakazku.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

Group of guaranteed parameters | are parameters whose are binding for the supplier (contractor). The
group of guaranteed parameters |l fill in the supplier (contractor) themself, they are binding for the
suppliers (contractor), but their minimum value is at the level of guaranteed parameters |. Guaranteed
parameters |l can be stricter that guaranteed parameters |. The values of guaranteed groups | and Il can
be identical (if these parameters are in both groups). Some parameters of guaranteed group Il are part of
the evaluated operating costs, and their stricter filling can give the bidders a higher score in the evaluation
of the bid on this public contract.

Dotaz/request:

2. There are many performance guarantees which can be filled in by the participant, but are not included
in the evaluation of tenders. What is the incentive for the participant to try to give the best possible
guarantee if it doesn't affect the selection of the best tender?

Odpoveéd Zadavatele:
Vliv vyplnéni téchto garanci nad povinny legislativni ramec je dobrovolny a na hodnoceni nabidky na
vefejnou zakazku nema zadny vliv.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
The effect of these guarantees beyond the mandatory legislative is voluntary and has no effect on the
evaluation of the bid on this public contract.

Dotaz/request:

3. Availability is under Group | guarantees. Does it mean that the guarantee is requested as absolute?
Is it also to be decided freely by the participant without any effect on the evaluation?

Odpoveéd Zadavatele:

Vyplnéni parametru disponibility je na dodavateli (zhotoviteli) dle metodiky popsané v pfislusné kapitole
(Pfiloha A6 — Garantované hodnoty zadavaci dokumentace, kapitola 4.3, ¢ast A15). Tato hodnota neni
hodnocena a pro zadavatele (objednavatele) ma informativni charakter.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

Filling in the availability parameter is up to the supplier (contractor) according to the methodology
described in the relevant chapter (Annex A6 — Guaranteed values of the Tender Documentation, chapter
4.3, section A15). This value is informative for the Contracting Entity (client), and it is not evaluated in the
bid on this public contract.

Dotaz/request:

4. The draft contract under 18.2 defines a contractual penalty for failure to meet the guarantees given in
Annex 4 and Annex 6: " in the event of a breach of the Contractor’s obligation agreed in Article 6.16
(failure to comply with the guaranteed values of the Work), the Client shall be entitled to a contractual
penalty of EUR 250 for each commenced day of delay. " How is the failure to meet the guarantees
related to delay? The concept is unclear, please explain.

Odpoveéd Zadavatele:

Dle ¢lanku 18.2 pism. h) Ceského znéni zavazného navrhu smlouvy o dilo vznika objednateli pravo na
smluvni pokutu ve vySi 500 EUR za kaZdy jednotlivy pfipad poruSeni garantované hodnoty.
V nezavazném anglickém pfekladu navrhu smlouvy o dilo se vyskytlachybav pfekladu. V této souvislosti
zadavatel uvefejfiuje na profilu zadavatele opraveny informativni anglicky preklad zavazného navrhu
smlouvy o dilo.

Zadavatel timto dale upozorfiuje, Zze navrh smlouvy na tuto vefejnou zakazku musi byt v souladu
s ¢lankem 7.3 zadavaci dokumentace podan v ramci nabidky vyhradné v Ceském jazyce, to znamena, Ze
rozhodujici je Ceska verze zavazného navrhu smlouvy o dilo.
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INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

According to Article 18.2(h) of the Czech version of the binding draft of the Contract for Work, the client
is entitled to a contractual penalty in the amount of EUR 500 for each individual case of breach of the
guaranteed value. There is a translation mistake in the non-binding informative English translation of the
draft of Contract for Work. In this context, the Contracting Entity publishes a corrected version of the
informative English translation of the draft of the Contract for work on the Contracting Entity’s profile.

The Contracting Entity further points out that, in accordance with Article 7.3 of the Tender Documentation,
the draft for the Contract for Work for this public contract must be submitted as part of the bid exclusively
in the Czech language, which means that the Czech version of the binding draft of the Contract for Work
is the decisive one.

Dotaz/request:
5. If the failure to meet Group Il guarantees are supposed to be covered with liquidated damages, where
can we find those?

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

Dodavatel (zhotovitel) je povinen garantovat v3echny garantni parametry uvedené v Pfiloze A6 —
Garantované hodnoty zadavaci dokumentace bez ohledu na zafazeni do skupiny. Toto je obsaZeno
v zavazném navrhu smlouvy o dilo, konkrétné v ¢lanku 15.6.2.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

The supplier (contractor) is obliged to guarantee all guaranteed parameters listed in Annex A6 —
Guaranteed values of the Tender Documentation, regardless of categorization in the group. This is
contained in the binding draft of the Contract for Work, concretely in Article 15.6.2.

Dotaz/request:

6. What does the Limit Value of the Guaranteed Parameter mean? It seems that the limit value is
defined as a certain deviation from the given guarantee, which is in many cases decided by participant
without any effect on evaluation. Please explain the meaning and idea?

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

Vyraz “mezni hodnota garantovaného parametru® definuje moznou odchylku od vyplnéné hodnoty
garantovaného parametru skupiny Il. V praxi to znamena, Ze hodnotu garantovaného parametru I
vypliiuje dodavatel (zhotovitel) sam, ov8em maximalni moZzna odchylka je dana zadavaci dokumentaci
(Pfiloha A6 — Garantované hodnoty, kapitola 5).

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

The expression "Limit Value of the Guaranteed Parameter" defines a possible deviation from the filled-in
value of the guaranteed parameter of group Il. In practice, this means that the value of the guaranteed
parameter Il is filled in by the supplier (contractor), but the maximum possible deviation is given by the
Tender documentation (concretely Annex A6 — Guaranteed values, chapter 4.3).

M r J an Digitally signed by Mgr. Jan Turek
. DN: cn=Mgr. Jan Turek, c=CZ,

0=Mgr. Jan Turek, advokat, ou=1,

T k email=jan.turek@cz.eylaw.com
u re Date: 2024.01.11 11:35:30 +01'00"

Vysvétleni zadavaci dokumentace 3 STRANA3Z 3
Verejna zakazka: ,Modernizace teplarny SKO-ENERGO — OB2 Kotelny* PAGE 3 OF 3




		2024-01-11T11:35:30+0100
	Mgr. Jan Turek




